
AGENDA 
Community Redevelopment Area Advisory Board 

Thursday, October 1, 2015   |    3:00 PM – 5:00 PM 
City Commission Conference Room, City Hall, Third Floor 

 
 

 
 

A. Presentation – S. Florida Avenue Update (Chuck Barmby, COL Transportation Planner) 
 

B. Old Business  
1. Meeting Minutes dated September 3, 2015 
2. Update - Peace River Center  
3. Update – Oak Street Parking Lot* 
4. Update – Former Salvation Army Site 
5. Update - Lincoln Square Development*  

 
 

C. New Business 
1. Update - Bay Street Development  
2. Update – Federal Building  
3. Bike Sharing Request (Zagster)* 
4. 1057 S. Florida Avenue Grant Extension Request* 
5. 119 Hillcrest Street Grant Extension Request* 
6. Opportunity Space* 

 
 

D. SAVE THE DATE – October 28th  
North Downtown Public Vision Workshop 10am – 3pm 
Presentation & Comments 6pm – 8pm 
Magnolia Building – 702 E. Orange Street 
 

E. Adjourn 
 

 
*action required   
 
 
NEXT REGULAR MEETING:  
Thursday, November 5, 2015, 3:00 - 5:00 PM – City Commission Conference Room 

 



Community Redevelopment Area Advisory Board 
Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, September 3, 2015 
12:00 – 3:00 PM 
City Commission Conference Room, City Hall 

MEETING MINUTES 

Board Members:  Zelda Abram, Todd Baylis, Cliff Wiley, Brian Goding, Ben Mundy, Cory Petcoff, Dean 
Boring, Dr. Sylinda Fulse, Earl Johnson, Pastor Eddie Lake, Commissioner Jim Malless 
Absent:  
Staff: Nicole Travis, Jim Studiale, Celeste Deardorf, Lynne Simpkins, D’Ariel Reed, Patricia Hendler  
Guests:  Steve Bissonnette, Palmer Davis, Elizabeth Hultz, Cindy Green, Phil Wegman, William Gardam,  
Julie Townsend, LDDA 

Packets 
 CRA Advisory board Meeting Schedule 2015-2016 
 CRA Area Maps 
 Power Point Presentation CRAs: The Basics 
 Proposed By-Laws of the Lakeland Community Redevelopment Area Advisory Board 
 Resolution No. 5212 
 Proposed Guiding Principles for Consolidated CRA Advisory Board 
 Dixieland, Downtown, and Midtown Capital Improvement Plans 
 Dixieland Meeting Minutes dated April 21, 2015 and Downtown  and Midtown Minutes dated May 7, 

2015  
 Memo – 317 W. Memorial Blvd Infrastructure Improvement Assistance Incentive Request 
 Memo – Midtown Gateway Incentive Program – StoreRight Request 
 Memo – Façade Improvement Request 1212 S. Florida Avenue  
 Memo – 820-830 N. Massachusetts Avenue – Redevelopment 
 Memo – Peace River Proposal for CRA owned Property 729-745 E. Lake Parker Avenue 
 Memo – Lincoln Square Redevelopment Site 

Handouts 
 Lakeland Community Redevelopment Agency 2014 Annual Report 
 Government in the Sunshine  

Housekeeping 
 Steve Bissonnette facilitated the orientation for the first meeting of the newly consolidated CRA Advisory 

Board.  Advisory Board Members introduced themselves focusing on their history of involvement in 
Lakeland and what their association was within the CRA district each represents. Staff members 
introduced themselves.  Jim Studiale narrated a History and Evolution of the CRA; Nicole Travis walked 
through a presentation of CRA Basics; and Palmer Davis presented “Sunshine Law 101” 

 Proposed By-Laws were reviewed by Patricia Hendler and Palmer Davis proposed additional language 
defining a quorum as the majority of the board (6) and the percentage of votes needed to take action as 
being a majority of members present and voting.  Commissioner Malless moved to recommend approval 
of the By-Laws to the City Commission as presented with the additional language regarding quorum and 
votes necessary to take action.  Cory Petcoff seconded the motion which passed unanimously. 

 Election of Officers. Steve Bissonnette asked for nominations for CRA Advisory Board Chair. Brian 
Goding nominated Cory Petcoff who accepted the nomination.  Earl Johnson seconded the motion.  
There being no other nominations, Commissioner Malless moved that nominations be closed, Eddie 
Lake seconded that motion which passed unanimously.  Cory Petcoff’s nomination as Chairman passed 

1. approved:  



unanimously.  Jim Malless nominated Earl Johnson as Vice Chair.  He accepted the nomination which 
was seconded by Cory and passed unanimously. 

 Nicole Travis reviewed the three Community Redevelopment Areas’ Capital Improvement Plans and 
explained the budget process for each of the areas.        
 

Old Business 
Meeting Minutes for Dixieland CRA Advisory Board Meeting dated April 21, 2015 and for Downtown 
and Midtown dated May 7, 2015. 
Minutes were approved as submitted. 
 
Update Oak Street Parking Lot   
Staff reported that Phase I of the Oak Street Parking lot expansion was complete and 24 additional parking 
spaces were added.  Design and permitting work is ongoing for Phase II of the expansion which will move 
forward to replace the parking spaces lost to the NoBay project.  Although the Downtown CRA Advisory 
Board had recommended that there be an RFQ released for the Oak Street site seeking developers of mixed 
use projects including public parking, Staff recommended that this wait until the NoBay project is out of the 
ground before moving forward.    
 
New Business 
Incentives  

Commercial Corridor Façade and Site – United Caribbean Restaurant 
Staff reviewed the memo recommending approval of the application for Façade and Site incentives.  
Staff recommended approval of a matching grant not to exceed $40,000 for signage, landscaping, 
fencing and other site improvements and Infrastucture Improvement Assistance in an amount not to 
exceed $15,000 for connection fees for water and sewer, grease trap, and backflow preventer.  Jim 
Malless made a motion to approve the incentives as recommended by Staff.  Todd Baylis seconded 
the motion which passed unanimously.           
 
Midtown Gateway Incentive - StoreRight 
Staff reviewed the memo recommending approval of the application for the Gateway Incentive up to 
the maximum allowed through the program of $150,000.  Todd Baylis moved for approval of the 
award.  Jim Malless seconded the motion.  There was discussion regarding design standards for the 
Gateway program which are not presently in place.  The motion passed unanimously and Staff will 
work on a revision of the Gateway Incentive including design standards.             
 
   
Façade Improvement Request – 1212 S Florida Avenue 
Staff reviewed the application for a matching grant seeking $15,000 and recommended that $14,130 
be the maximum  approved since $870 had already been awarded on this building within the last five 
years.  Brian Goding moved approval of the matching grant for an amount not to exceed $14,130.  
Ben Mundy seconded the motion which passed unanimously.    

 
Redevelopment of 820/830 N. Massachusetts Avenue 
Staff reviewed the memo for the proposed redevelopment of the former Salvation Army Complex, 820 N. 
Massachusetts Avenue, and 360 E. Parker Street.  Three lease proposals/letters of intent from Your Pro 
Kitchen, Looks Great Enterprises, and Artifacts have been received and Staff recommended that the 
Advisory Board recommend approval of those proposals to the City Commission and moving forward with 
improvements to the buildings for these tenants working with Jon Kirk of KMCH architects.  Todd Baylis 
made a motion to approve up to $100,000 for the interior work needed for the rehab of the Your Pro 
Kitchen space and a recommendation of approval of the lease terms for the tenant, and approval to spend up 
to $300,000 for the exterior and interior improvements to the remainder of the properties and approval for 
Staff to move forward with lease negotiations for Looks Great Enterprises and Artifact .  The motion was 
seconded by Pastor Eddie Lake.  Ben Mundy abstained from the vote which passed unanimously.     
   
 

2. approved:  



729-741 E. Parker Street – Peace River Proposal 
Staff reviewed the proposal from Peace River to purchase the north half of the block owned by the CRA and 
their request that the CRA donate the south half of the block.  Staff recommended that the CRA consider 
selling the north half of the block only and that the CRA engage an appraiser to evaluate the north half of the 
block and use that information along with the knowledge of the cost that the CRA currently has expended on 
the property in making a proposal to Peace River.  Commissioner Malless made a motion to hire an appraiser 
and consider the sale of the north half of the block to Peace River for their expansion and reconstruction.  
Pastor Lake seconded the motion which passed unanimously.    
 
Lincoln Square Development – Proposal and Future Plans  
Staff reviewed the purchase proposal from Gardner Capital Development for the purchase of the Lincoln 
Square site for redevelopment as low income housing for federal tax credits.  The proposal would result in 
multifamily housing in excess of 100 units.  Staff also reviewed a site plan done by Jon Kirk of KMCH 
showing 24 single family  and attached housing units.  Staff’s recommendation was to move forward with the 
single family/attached housing development plans.  Pastor Lake made a motion to decline the offer to 
purchase by Gardner Capital and move forward with the single family site plan development.  The motion 
was seconded by Commissioner Malless.  Ben Mundy abstained and the motion passed unanimously.   
    
Other  
Staff reminded Advisory Board members of the Boards and Committees Dinner at Cleveland Heights Golf 
Course Thursday, September 17 at 5:30.    

Adjourned at 3:54 PM. 

Next Meeting, Thursday, October 1, 2015, 3 PM,  City Commission Conference Room.   

Cory Petcoff, Chairman Date 

3. approved:  



 Lakeland  Community 
Redevelopment  Agency 

Memo 
To: CRA Advisory Board 

From: Judith Keller 

CC: Nicole Travis 

Date: September 27, 2015 

Re: Oak Street Parking Lot- between Tennessee and Kentucky 

 

142 downtown parking spaces are going to be lost due to the NoBay development.  In order to 
address parking needs in the Downtown district the CRA is proactively replacing parking that will 
be lost as a result of this project.  Staff worked with city engineers to maximize parking spaces 
and stay within a limited budget.  The 2016 budget line item for Phase II of the Oak Street 
parking project is $115,000. 

Staff is now working on phase two of this project. Phase one added 24 parking spaces. 

 Attached is an illustration of two different options for the site.  One option is to create 58 stalls 
at a cost of $87, 320.25.  This plan requires only a Dry Retention Pond that retains 100% of the 
runoff onsite for a 100 year storm event per the Southwest Florida Water Management District’s 
approval. 

The second option maximizes the parking spaces by doing another Dry Retention Pond for a 
25yr storm event, but it is required to retain 100% of the first flush volume (Water Quality) and 
post development discharge is not to exceed pre-development conditions.  The additional work 
needed to meet SWFWMD approval and create 72 parking spaces brought the cost to $128,134.  
This option would require an allocation of unappropriated surplus, as there is only $115,000 
budgeted.  The City Commission would have to authorize $13,134 from unappropriated surplus 
to this project through a resolution. 

Staff is recommending the 72 parking space option.     

 

 

1 





58 STALLS NO DISCHARGE FOR 100YR STORM EVENT



   DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS DATE: 9/10/2015
ENGINEERING DIVISION

PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE REV:

PROJECT OAK STREET PARKING LOT Phase 2 PROJECT NO: 017784
BETWEEN TENNESSEE AND KENTUCKY

BY: N. TILLETT

        DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT / CHANGE APPROVED BY:

FILE NAME: OAK PARKING 2015

DOES NOT INCLUDE UTILITY RELOCATION, LANDSCAPING, AVAIL. FUNDS:
IRRIGATION AND LIGHTING

ITEM UNIT ESTIMATED
NO. QUANTITY UNIT TASK COST COST

101-1 1 LS MOBILIZATION $4,000.00 $4,000.00
102-1 24 DAY MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC $200.00 $4,800.00

104-10-3 480 LF SEDIMENT BARRIER (SILT FENCE) $1.65 $792.00
110-1-1 0.7 AC CLEARING AND GRUBBING $9,000.00 $6,300.00
120-1 766 CY REGULAR EXCAVATION $6.00 $4,598.67
160-4 2263 SY TYPE B STABILIZATION (12") $3.15 $7,127.75

285-704 2229 SY OPTIONAL BASE, BASE GROUP 02 $10.00 $22,288.89
334-1-11 184 TN SUPERPAVE ASPH CONC, TRAFFIC A, SP-9.5 $130.00 $23,904.83
570-1-2 333 SY PERFORMANCE TURF, SODDING $2.70 $900.00

59 EA WHEELSTOPS $50.00 $2,950.00
1 LS PAVEMENT MARKINGS $2,500.00 $2,500.00
1 LS FENCING, RESET EXISTING $3,000.00 $3,000.00

SUBTOTAL $83,162.14

CONTINGENCY 5% $4,158.11
TOTAL $87,320.25

58 PARKING STALLS



Y
ou

 c
re

at
ed

 th
is

 P
D

F 
fro

m
 a

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
th

at
 is

 n
ot

 li
ce

ns
ed

 to
 p

rin
t t

o 
no

va
P

D
F 

pr
in

te
r (

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.n
ov

ap
df

.c
om

)

72 STALLS 25YR STORM EVENT OUTFALL  

http://www.novapdf.com


   DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS DATE: 9/10/2015
ENGINEERING DIVISION

PRELIMINARY COST ESTIMATE REV:

PROJECT OAK STREET PARKING LOT Phase 2 PROJECT NO: 017784
BETWEEN TENNESSEE AND KENTUCKY

BY: N. TILLETT

        DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT / CHANGE APPROVED BY:

FILE NAME: OAK PARKING 2015

DOES NOT INCLUDE UTILITY RELOCATION, LANDSCAPING AVAIL. FUNDS:
AND IRRIGATION

ITEM UNIT ESTIMATED
NO. QUANTITY UNIT TASK COST COST

101-1 1 LS MOBILIZATION $4,000.00 $4,000.00
102-1 24 DAY MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC $200.00 $4,800.00

104-10-3 480 LF SEDIMENT BARRIER (SILT FENCE) $1.75 $840.00
110-1-1 0.7 AC CLEARING AND GRUBBING $9,000.00 $6,300.00
120-1 573 CY REGULAR EXCAVATION $6.00 $3,435.56
160-4 2905 SY TYPE B STABILIZATION (12") $3.15 $9,151.10

285-704 2864 SY OPTIONAL BASE, BASE GROUP 02 $10.00 $28,644.44
334-1-11 236 TN SUPERPAVE ASPH CONC, TRAFFIC A, SP-9.5 $130.00 $30,721.17
425-1521 1 EA INLETS, DT BOT, TYPE C, <10', MODIFIED $3,335.00 $3,335.00
425-2-41 2 EA MANHOLE, P-7<10' $3,800.00 $7,600.00

430-174-115 150 LF PIPE CULV, OPT MATL, ROUND, 15" $70.00 $10,500.00
522-1 56 SY SIDEWALK CONCRETE, 4" THICK $40.00 $2,222.22
522-2 31 SY SIDEWALK CONCRETE, 6" THICK $45.00 $1,375.00

570-1-2 215 SY PERFORMANCE TURF, SODDING $2.60 $558.13
73 EA WHEELSTOPS $50.00 $3,650.00
1 LS PAVEMENT MARKINGS $3,000.00 $3,000.00
1 LS FENCING, RESET EXISTING $2,000.00 $2,000.00

SUBTOTAL $122,132.62

CONTINGENCY 5% $6,106.63
TOTAL $128,239.25

72 PARKING STALLS



20' - 0"

20' - 0"

LINCOLN AVENUE ACENDEMY

WEST SIXTH STREET

N
O

R
T
H
 L

IN
C

O
L
N
 A

V
E
N
UE

S
ID

N
E
Y
 A

V
E
N
UE

SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE ATTACHED SINGLE FAMILY (2 UNITS, TYP.)

LI
N

C
O

LN
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

U
A

L 
P

LA
N

K
IR

K
 C

UR
T
IS

 M
UN

D
Y
 H

UN
N
IC

UT
T
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
E
S
 A

R
C
H
IT

E
C
T
S
 I
N
C
.

 1" = 60'-0"

OVERALL SITE PLAN



 Page 1 

   Memo 

To: CRA Advisory Board  

From: Julie Townsend, Executive Director - LDDA 

CC: Nicole Travis, CRA Director  

Date: 9/23/2015 

Re: Lakeland Bike Share Program 

MESSAGE: 

 

On behalf of a collaborative effort by Community Development staff, CRA staff, and LDDA staff I ask for the CRA’s financial 
support of the Lakeland Bike Share Program’s pilot project in the Dixieland and Midtown redevelopment Districts. 

The Lakeland Bike Share Program is a public-private partnership which has the endorsements of Lakeland Vision and Lakeland 
Economic Development Council. Funding partners so far have been identified as Citrus Connection, CSX, Florida Southern 
College and LDDA.  Other private entities are considering including Southeastern University, Lakeland Regional Health, Polk 
Museum of Art, First United Methodist Church, Lakeland YMCA and the Lake Morton Neighborhood Association. Additional 
funding is being sought through grants through the community foundation and Campbell’s Soup initially with other identified once 
the system is implemented.  

Details of the program are outlined in the attached packet.  The goal is to launch the program with 5 to 6 stations which includes 
25-30 total bikes. (See attached tentative map). The Dixieland and Midtown stations are key components of the phase one 
system. The ask is for each redevelopment area purchase a station – which consists of 10 parking spaces and 5 bikes – at the 
investment of $9,000 per year with a 2 year commitment.  

Lakeland Downtown 

Development Authority 

(863) 687-8910 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed Station Areas 

1. Downtown (2 locations) 

2. Lakeland Center/Hyatt 

3. Polk Museum/Library 

4. Florida Southern College 

5. Dixieland Mall 

6. LRMC/Watson Clinic 

7. Government Center/Parker Street 

8. Lk Hollingsworth Park/Yacht & 

Country Club 

9. Grove Park Shopping Center 

10. Simpson Park and Rec Center 

11. Southeastern University 

12. Common Ground Park 

13. YMCA/Peterson Park 

5 

1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

            Phase I  



 

  

  

 
 

 

 

  

BIKE SHARE FOR THE CITY OF LAKELAND 

 



 

Page 1 
Please use post-consumer recycled paper 

1 

 

Zagster is a leader in the booming bike sharing industry. With innovative technology, 
backing from leading transportation investors, and great customers like Albuquerque, NM, 
Carmel, IN, Cleavland, OH, General Motors, Quicken Loans, Duke University, Yale 
University, Related Management, Four Seasons Hotels, (and more!), Zagster is well-
positioned to lead bike sharing into its next era. 

 

 

Zagster provides full-service, turnkey, innovative bike sharing systems. Customers enjoy 
the many benefits of bike sharing, without having to manage the operational headaches.  

 

Hardware Software Operations 

Bikes Zagster iOS App Complete Maintenance 

Docks Zagster Android App Repairs and Replacements 

Lockboxes Text Reservation Support 24x7 Rider Phone Support 

Locks Custom Website $2M General Liability Policy 

Custom Branding Real-Time Data Marketing Assistance 

Custom Signage Administrative 
Dashboard 

Dedicated Account Mgmt 

 



 

Page 2 
Please use post-consumer recycled paper 

1 

 

 

Up and running in as little as two weeks from when you sign on with Zagster. Seriously! 

 

 

 

 

Anywhere in Lakeland with a temporary license to space, either private or public. 

 

 

 

 

We understand that Lakeland is committed to implementing a public bike share program 
sponsored by local businesses willing to host stations.  

 

Zagster has disrupted the bike sharing industry, having launched over 90% of new bike 
share programs in the US in 2014. Zagster has accomplished this feat with a mix of 
technology innovation, a low-cost and low-risk product, and a vigilant goals-based 
approach to bike share consulting. 

 

Most relevant to Lakeland is the Albuquerque, NM Bike Share, run by Zagster. Albuquerque 
ran a comprehensive feasibility study, in which they decided that the expense of bike 
sharing (with kiosk and dock-based hardware), precluded them from launching a program 
within a reasonable budget and timeframe. Albuquerque selected to work with Zagster as 
we offer a comprehensive city-wide solution that can be supported by local sponsors and 
be up and running quickly—without the city ever having to spend a dime on the program.  

 
In the corporate market, Zagster is the undisputed leader in bike sharing. Clients that 
launched bike shares in 2014 alone include General Motors, Samsung, US Bank, BWI 
Airport, DTE Energy (a top 10 energy company nationwide), Kayne Anderson (the largest  

1  



 

Page 3 
Please use post-consumer recycled paper 

1 

private owner of off-campus student housing), and Workday (the fastest growing HR 
company ever). Zagster will be able to keenly understand the value of sponsorship to 
interested Lakeland partners and will be able to provide them what they need to take 
advantage of an integrated bike share program. 
 

Zagster is incredibly excited by the opportunity to partner with Lakeland, and bring its 
people a bike share that will delight them on Day 1, grow organically, and stay on the 
cutting edge of technology at no cost to the City. We hope this document answers some of 
your questions and puts us in a position to focus on partnering for a launch in the near 
future! 

 

 
 

 
Timothy Ericson, CEO and Co-Founder 



 

Page 4 
Please use post-consumer recycled paper 

1 

 

 

How do people join?         Custom website 

 



 

Page 5 
Please use post-consumer recycled paper 

1 

 
                        

 

 
 



 

Page 6 
Please use post-consumer recycled paper 

1 

 

 

 

How do you know you’re successful?              Zagster Dash 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 7 
Please use post-consumer recycled paper 

1 

 

Program Offerings                                    Work with us to… 

Pick your locations 

 

Choose rider pricing  

 

We offer co-branding 
opportunities on 

bike baskets, signs, 
website, and 

marketing materials 
for local sponsors 
willing to host a 

station and support 
the public program. 

  

Choose a website 
image for the City’s 

program 

 

Identify sponsor 
partners 

Work collaboratively with Zagster to grow exposure to the 
program and sponsorship opportunities 

Launch stations, 
press, marketing 

As soon as stations are committed to launch 



 

Page 8 
Please use post-consumer recycled paper 

1 

How do you budget?                               It’s easy. 

 

Hardware Software Operations 

Bikes Zagster iOS App Complete Maintenance 

Docks Zagster Android App Repairs and Replacements 

Lockboxes Text Reservation Support 24x7 Rider Phone Support 

Locks Custom Website $2M General Liability Policy 

Custom Branding Real-Time Data Marketing Assistance 

Custom Signage Administrative Dashboard Dedicated Account 
Management 

 

 
 



From: Scott McBride
To: Travis, Nicole
Cc: Reed, D"Ariel
Subject: Re: Facade Improvement Matching Grant Approval
Date: Friday, September 25, 2015 2:35:42 PM
Attachments: image005.png

image1.png

Good afternoon D’Ariel,

Please except this letter as our special request for an extension for the delay in getting our
 permit for the facade update to the Dixieland Post Office.  I am so sorry for the delay in
 submitting our plans for the permit to remodel the Dixieland Post Office Building but our
 family bought another business in June and I have been quite consumed with that the past
 several months.  Will you please provide us an extension until January so we will have
 enough time to do a good job amidst our hectic schedule? 

 

We so appreciate your consideration!
 

Kindly,
 

Scott
 

Scott McBride
Vice President Sales
625 W. Bridgers Avenue
Auburndale, FL 33823
(863)680-8070 office
(863)226-0355 direct
(863)680-8071 fax
scott@juicesourcellc.com

Sent from Scott McBride's iPhone.

On Sep 25, 2015, at 5:27 PM, Travis, Nicole <Nicole.Travis@lakelandgov.net> wrote:

Scott –
Did you email the letter regarding the extension request?  I am getting ready
 to disseminate the agenda packet and would like to include your letter.  Please

mailto:ScottMcBride@juicesourcellc.com
mailto:/O=CITY OF LAKELAND/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Ntrav
mailto:/O=CITY OF LAKELAND/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dreed
mailto:scott@juicesourcellc.com
mailto:Nicole.Travis@lakelandgov.net




From: Brian Goding
To: Travis, Nicole
Subject: Hillcrest Coffee Grant Extension Request
Date: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 3:33:20 PM

Nicole,

I am excited to report that Hillcrest Coffee is closing in on completing the project at 119
 Hillcrest Street in Dixieland!  We are aiming to obtain the Certicificate of Occupancy by the
 end of this Fall.  The Facade Improvement Matching Grant and Food-Related Services
 Matching Grant expire sometime in October.  I would like to request a 90-day extension (or
 just through the end of 2015 if that makes more sense).  

I can provide an update of project progress if that would be helpful.  Please advise.

Thank you!

Brian Goding
Hillcrest Coffee, LLC
863-398-9155

mailto:brianegoding@gmail.com
mailto:Nicole.Travis@lakelandgov.net


 Lakeland Community 
Redevelopment Agency 

Memo 
To: CRA Advisory Board 
From: Patricia Hendler 
CC: Nicole Travis 
Date: September 27, 2015 
Re: Opportunity Space 

 

The CRA currently owns over 100 properties. These are primarily empty residential lots in 
Midtown and the ten acres on the northeast edge of Downtown (see attached maps).  The past 
three years the CRA has used Loopnet.com to market properties.  This effort was successful in 
disposing of occupied multi-family but is less so for lots intended for homesteaders, and is not 
proactive enough to reach a maximum of potential developers.  In order to reach the most 
diverse group of buyers, we maintained a Premium membership allowing us one Premium listing 
which all users of Loopnet would see if they looked for properties for sale in Lakeland.  Our 
annual subscription came up for renewal in August at an increased price of $1,200+.  We did not 
renew but instead started evaluating more economical and effective ways to market those 
properties we wish to sell keeping in mind those buyers whom we are most interested in 
reaching.  

Opportunity Space ( www.opportunityspace.org ) is so far the most interesting option.  This is a 
company that only lists government controlled properties.  They are currently most active in the 
Northeast and Midwest but are expanding into the Florida market in Miami-Dade County, 
Lauderdale Lakes, and Gainesville.  The attached presentation explains their marketing plan, 
and there is also an attached article from the New York Times Business Section which ran on 
August 2014.  The only cost to the CRA would be upon sale of a property, and the quoted range 
is 3% to 5% of the gross sale price.  The CRA can choose which properties Opportunity Space 
would market; there is no obligation for them to handle all of our properties.   

Staff would like to have the CRA Advisory Board recommend approval for Staff to move forward 
with an agreement between Opportunity Space and the CRA for the marketing of CRA owned 
individual lots targeted for homestead ownership.  Please come prepared to discuss.  

  

 

1 

http://www.opportunityspace.org/


0410 20

0190 71

0030 30

0190 50

0500 11

0190 10

0500 80

0030 10

0020 70

0010 50

0000 10

0560 20

0500 70

01811 0

0500 50

00112 0

0010 50

0540 21

0072 00

0540 41

0101 60

0030 80

0040 10

0010 10

0560 92

0040 20

00113 0

00114 0

00115 0

0031 50

00116 0

05011 0

00117 0

00118 0

00119 0

0012 00

0560 40

0560 80

0030 12

0010 90

0521 00

0150 61

0150 62

0521 20

0540 20

0540 30

0550 80

0031 90

0121 40

0041 21

0040 70

0010 30

0121 60

05611 2

0550 72

0121 71

0121 72

Lake Parker

Lake Wire
Lake Bonnet

Lake Bonnet

W 5TH ST

N 
FL

OR
ID

A A
V

W 10TH ST

N 
LIN

CO
LN

 AV

E PARKER ST

EMMA ST

KATHLEEN RD

N RD 98

MA
RT

IN
 L 

KI
NG

 JR
 AV

KE
TT

LE
S A

V

QUINCY ST

PEAR ST

W 2ND ST

W 8TH ST

W 7TH ST

GI
LM

OR
E A

V

N 
LA

KE
 PA

RK
ER

 AV

N 
W

EB
ST

ER
 AV

N 
OH

IO
 AV

N 
LA

KE
 AV

E OAK ST

N 
VE

RM
ON

T A
V

LA
KE

LA
ND

 H
ILL

S 
BL

W 9TH ST

PARKVIEW PL

PLUM ST

W CRAWFORD ST

N 
IN

GR
AH

AM
 AV

W 13TH ST

N 
IO

WA
 AV

W 1ST ST

W LAKE PARKER DR

TE
XA

S A
V

AM
OS

 AV

W 11TH ST

W 12TH ST

E CRAWFORD ST

ADAMS ST

BON AIR ST

W 6TH ST

LA
KE

SH
OR

E D
R

N 
KE

NT
UC

KY
 AV

DRUID ST

EL PASEO

N 
TE

NN
ES

SE
E A

V

MA
BE

L A
V

W 14TH ST

N 
MA

SS
AC

HU
SE

TT
S A

V

W MEMORIAL BL

GEORGE JENKINS BL

E 1ST ST

E GARDEN ST

BUENA VISTA

N 
NE

W 
YO

RK
 AV

WHITEHURST ST

W 4TH ST

MO
RR

EL
L D

R

N 
ST

EL
LA

 AV

W 3RD ST

EV
EL

YN
 AV

W MYRTLE ST

SID
NE

Y A
V

AN
DE

RS
ON

 AV

EA
ST

 LN

AUGUSTA ST

WE
ST

 LN

E MEMORIAL BL

N 
MO

RG
AN

 AV

WILLIAMS TE

OM
OH

UN
DR

O 
AV

COLUMBUS CR

TROPICAL WY

W PARKER ST

N 
FO

RT
NE

R 
AV

W PEACHTREE ST

N 
CA

RV
ER

 AV

LO
TE

LA
 AV

PEOPLES LN

LAFAYETTE LN

N 
SC

OT
T A

V

CHANNING RD

N 
WA

LK
ER

 AV

W OAK ST

MA
DI

SO
N 

AV

DE
LA

WA
RE

 AV

W MAGNOLIA ST

HA
WK

IN
S W

Y

W THOMAS ST

E MYRTLE ST

N 
MI

SS
OU

RI
 AV

DELEON WY

LAKE PLACE CT

N 
FL

OR
EN

CE
 AV

TRIANGLE ST

JA
CK

 AV

MONTEREY WY

N 
VI

RG
IN

IA
 AV

HE
RI

TA
GE

 LA
ND

IN
GS

 D
R

SILVER ST

JULIUS T HORNEY DR

E PEACHTREE ST

HARMONY HILLS LP

BLOSSOM CR S

HOPE WY

ST JAMES AV

PA
RK

ER
 PL

HENRY ST

PARK TRAMMELL BL

LAKE WIRE DR

E MAGNOLIA ST

PA
RK

HU
RS

T A
V

BUENA DR

BAYVIEW DR

GREENVIEW DR

EVERGREEN DR

PARKER PLACE LN

N 
WA

TE
RL

OO
 AV

TURNER CT

E MAGNOLIA ST

W 6TH ST

N 
VI

RG
IN

IA
 AV

GI
LM

OR
E A

V

W 7TH ST

W PEACHTREE ST

W 6TH ST

W MAGNOLIA ST

N 
LA

KE
 AV

N 
NE

W 
YO

RK
 AV

CHANNING RD

W 7TH ST

TE
XA

S A
V

N 
LA

KE
 AV

OMOHUNDRO AV

N 
TE

NN
ES

SE
E A

V

N 
MO

RG
AN

 AV

E MYRTLE ST

W 8TH ST

W PEACHTREE ST

N 
VI

RG
IN

IA
 AV

MA
DI

SO
N 

AV

N 
MI

SS
OU

RI
 AV

W MYRTLE ST

E OAK ST E OAK ST

PA
RK

HU
RS

T A
V

E MYRTLE ST

N 
FL

OR
EN

CE
 AV

E MAGNOLIA ST

W 7TH ST

N 
NE

W 
YO

RK
 AV

N 
MI

SS
OU

RI
 AV

E PEACHTREE ST

N 
IO

WA
 AV

PLUM ST

E MAGNOLIA ST

N 
KE

NT
UC

KY
 AV

PLUM ST

PARK TRAMMELL BL

W 14TH ST

GI
LM

OR
E A

V

W 2ND ST

W 7TH ST

W 11TH ST

WHITEHURST ST

N 
ST

EL
LA

 AV

E 1ST ST

N 
VI

RG
IN

IA
 AV

N 
VE

RM
ON

T A
V

W 9TH ST

W 12TH ST

W 14TH ST

W 3RD ST

W 4TH ST

N 
MI

SS
OU

RI
 AV

W 13TH ST

N 
IO

WA
 AV

W 6TH ST

W 14TH ST

W THOMAS ST

N 
OH

IO
 AV

E MYRTLE ST

E PEACHTREE ST

LCRA in MidTown (8/2014)

®

Source: Polk Property Appraiser, August, 2014



Lake Mirror

Lake Wire

N RD 98

E BAY ST

E OAK ST

N 
FL

OR
ID

A A
V

E PARKER ST

N 
LA

KE
 AV

E MAIN ST

N 
MA

SS
AC

HU
SE

TT
S A

V

N 
ST

EL
LA

 AV

N 
TE

NN
ES

SE
E A

V

E PEACHTREE ST

E MYRTLE ST

E PINE ST

GI
LM

OR
E A

V

N 
IO

WA
 AV

TRADERS AL

N 
VE

RM
ON

T A
V

E MAGNOLIA ST

N 
KE

NT
UC

KY
 AV

W MAIN ST

LAKE WIRE DR

PEAR ST

W OAK ST

N 
MI

SS
OU

RI
 AV

W PINE ST

W BAY ST

W PARKER ST

CEDAR ST

S L
AK

E A
V

W MYRTLE ST

ST
AR

RY
 W

Y

GEORGE JENKINS BL

W MAGNOLIA ST

S F
LO

RI
DA

 AV

DE
LA

WA
RE

 AV

S M
ISS

OU
RI

 AV

S K
EN

TU
CK

Y A
V

S T
EN

NE
SS

EE
 AV

S M
AS

SA
CH

US
ET

TS
 AV

PARKER PLACE LN

W PEACHTREE ST

N 
MI

SS
OU

RI
 AV

N 
IO

WA
 AV

GI
LM

OR
E A

V

N 
KE

NT
UC

KY
 AV

E OAK ST

E MAGNOLIA ST

E MYRTLE ST

N 
TE

NN
ES

SE
E A

V

N 
IO

WA
 AV

N 
VE

RM
ON

T A
V

E MAIN ST

E PEACHTREE ST

E MAGNOLIA ST

N 
MI

SS
OU

RI
 AV µLegend

Property Owner
City of Lakeland

Lakeland CRA











Lakeland, Florida  
September 22, 2015 

CONFIDENTIAL 



Every piece of real estate has value… 

2 

Shuttered public school, Detroit 

Blighted property, St. Louis Vacant lot, Philadelphia 

Cerner Trails campus, Kansas City 



…depending on who you ask 

3 



OpportunitySpace is a marketplace to 
drive urban real estate development 

4 

We connect under-utilized government-held property with 
developers, investors, and the community to catalyze 
creative, sustainable development in cities and towns. 



Average decline in property 
value for homes with 150 feet of 
an abandoned property 

The very real costs of idle property 

5 

$7,627 

DECLINING PROPERTY VALUE 

OPPORTUNITY COSTS 

MAINTENANCE & NUISANCE  

Annual cost to maintain vacant 
lots in the city of Philadelphia 

$20 
MILLION 

Annual cost to maintain 
underutilized Federal property 

$1.7 
BILLION 

Estimated lost property value  in 
the city of Philadelphia due to 
underutilized real estate assets 

$3.6 
BILLION 

Estimated value of all saleable 
government-owned property 

$9 
TRILLION 



We transform these liabilities into assets 

6 

MassDOT Infraspace, 
Boston, MA 

ReSurfaced 
Louisville, KY 

RISD DESINE Lab 
Central Falls, RI 

6



How do we enable development? 

7 

1 

2 

3 

4 

AGGREGATE data to create an inventory of publically-owned land and buildings 

LAYER information critical to investment decisions 

MARKET properties to a broad range of potential investors and developers  

CATALYZE engagement by improving access to knowledge and capital 

5 INFORM your decision-making with data visualization and analytical tools 



We convert messy data into an interactive, 
map-based inventory of public property 

8 

1 AGGREGATE 



We enhance the listing with consolidated 
information on key investment factors 

9 

2 LAYER LAYER

Property tracking 

Market analytics 

Zoning, tax incentives, master plans 

Interactive mapping 



We target the underserved “long tail” of 

real estate development 

10 

3 MARKET 

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n

 v
al

u
e

 

Number of addressable properties 

Traditional 
developers 

We are a site-selection tool 
for entrepreneurs looking to 
experiment, innovate, and 
reshape the urban landscape 
around sustainable growth 

We empower individuals and 
small-scale, urban infill 
developers to drive “green 
shoots” revitalization from 
within their communities 



We simplify & support the process to 
make it easier to redevelop properties 

11 

4 CATALYZE 

Connect buyer and 
seller with one click 

Accept digital applications 
and qualifying documents 

Make available incentives 
easily discoverable 



We provide actionable intelligence on 
portfolio performance in real-time… 

12 

5 INFORM 

Track buy-side engagement on a property-by-property basis 



…and enable strategic decisions on 

“problem” properties 

13 

5 INFORM 

Visualize “problem” property indicators—such as tax delinquency and 
code violations—in an admin-only secured view 



Where are we today? 

Kansas City, KS Chicago, IL Central Falls, RI Louisville, KY 

Cambridge, MA Atlanta, GA Lauderdale, FL 

20,000 + PROPERTIES 

Boston, MA 

Swampscott, MA Providence, RI Kansas City, MO Pittsburg, TX 

…and 12 more markets 



What kinds of assets are we listing? 

Foreclosed homes Mill buildings Vacant lots Riverwalk retail space 

$2 billion WORTH OF ASSETS 

Kansas City, KS Chicago, IL Central Falls, RI Louisville, KY 



Who are our users? 

16 

21% 

12% 

26% 9% 

9% 

16% 7% 

Government 

Brokers 

15,000 + UNIQUE USERS 

Architects & designers 

Investors 

SMALLCHANGE 

Corporate 

Community members 

Developers 



What is a typical engagement with O/S? 

17 

• Data integration 
• Parcel information 
• Zoning 
• Incentives 
• Master plan 

• Quality assurance 
• Review & feedback 
• Approval 
• User training 
• Marketing ramp-up 

• Press release 
• Website linking 
• Social presence 
• Targeted user 

outreach 

• Ongoing promotion 
• Inquiry support 
• Reuse case studies 
• Local broker engagement 
• Ongoing data updates 
• Performance metrics 

Marketing Launch Preview Onboarding STAGE 

ACTIVITIES 

DURATION • One to two weeks • One to two weeks • One to two weeks • Ongoing 



Recognition 

18 

Press 

Awards 

Partnerships 



Questions? 

19 

Thank you! 
Please contact Andrew Kieve 
andrew@opportunityspace.org 
857-366-1666 

mailto:andrew@opportunityspace.org

	Oak Street Parking Lot MEMO
	Oak Street aerial phase I additions
	OAK ST North Parking Phase 2 58 STALLS
	OAK ST North Parking Phase 2 5 72 STALLS
	Lincoln Square_Site
	Bike Share memo
	Preliminary Bikeshare Station Location Concept Map Phase I
	Post oFFICE EXTENSION REQUEST
	Hillcrest Coffee Grant Extension Request
	Memo - OpportunitySpace.org
	LCRA owned properties_in_MidTown_8-2014
	North Downtown Developement Site and Parker Street
	Opportunity Space NYTimes  8-5-14
	Opportunity Space presentation


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


